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From: Wiser, Sonja
Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2016 132 PM B
To: Albrecht, Gary, Alvarez, Jose, Anderson, Colete, Euler, Gordon, Hermen, Matt, Kamp,

Jacqueline, Lebowsky, Laurie, Lumbantobing, Sharon, Orjiako, Oliver, Schroader, Kathy,
Wiser, Sonja, Bill Wright, Elleen Quiring, John Blom-Hasson, Karl Johnson, Richard
Bender, Ron Barca-Boeing, Ron Barca-MSN, Steve Morasch (stevem@Ilanderholm com)

Cc: Tilton, Rebecca
Subject: FW Submussion of GIS maps showing current use with soil information
Attachments: Map LandCapabilityClass_wAGuse pdf

Fyi and for the record

From: Heidi Owens [mailto'heidi owens@comcast net]

Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2016 1:16 PM

To: Cnty 2016 Comp Plan

Subject: Submission of GIS maps showing current use with soil information

To Clark County Council, Honorable Mark Boldt Chairman, Clark County Planning Commussioners, Dr Oliver Orpjiako

Please accept the attached Clark County GIS Map to the record for the 2016 Comprehensive Plan The maps show the
AG current use overlay using land capacity classifications with the zoning under the preferred alternative In looking at
the map, one will see that AG current use located on much of the AG land throughout the county as well as other zoning
classifications This map highlights that agriculture 1s very active throughout the county and needs to be supported with
good zoning, buffering, and water resources to continue to thrive The map also show areas with good solls that could
support agriculture

Thank you,
Heid:i Owens
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Prime Farmlands
Clark County, Washington
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